Minutes of the Meeting of Lewannick Parish Council Meeting held on Tuesday 21st February at 7.30pm in Lewannick Village Hall, Lewannick.

Present: Cllr M White (Chairman), Cllr C Newbery (Vice Chair), Cllr J Newbery, Cllr A Hobden, Cllr S Jasper, Cllr P Atkinson, Cllr K Owens, Cllr D Parnell and Cllr B Sleep.

In Attendance: Linda Coles, Parish Clerk, and Cllr A Parsons, Cornwall Councillor.

There were no members of the public present.

Item		Action
No		Ву
1	Apologies.	
	Apologies were received and accepted from Cllr R Finnimore for absence and Cllr A Parsons	
	(Cornwall Councillor) for being late to the meeting.	
2	Declarations of Interest	
	a) Agenda Items. None declared.	
	b) Gifts. None declared	
3	Consideration of written requests for dispensation.	
	None received.	
4	Unitary Councillor's Report	
	Deferred until Cllr Parsons was present.	
5	Public Participation	
	None	
6	a) Planning applications received before the agenda was finalised: None	
	b) Planning applications received after the agenda was published: None.	
	c) Planning decisions notified by Cornwall Council.	
	PA22/05849, Ridge View, Polyphant, Launceston, Cornwall, PL15 7FL. Extension of	
	existing house and minor amendments to approved design for proposed annexe	
	(planning approval PA19/04409) Withdrawn	
7	d) Other Planning Matters. None	
'	Minutes of the meeting held on Tuesday 20 th December 2022.	
	It was RESOLVED that the Minutes are a true record of the above Meeting, proposed by Clir	
8	C Newbery, seconded by Cllr Owens, with all in favour. Matters arising from the above Minutes.	
0	-	
9	Cllr Hobden is still waiting for the handrail quote. Bus Shelter.	
9	The bus shelter is rarely used because of where it is situated. There was some discussion	
	about moving its position. Permission would be required from the Village Hall Committee.	Clerk
	This item was again deferred to the next meeting and the Clerk will again try and contact	Cicik
	the resident who was going to refurbish the shelter.	
10	Highway and Footpath Matters.	
	a) A30/B3257 junction at Bodmin Moor Services (Plusha)	
	National Highways gave a presentation at the Community Network meeting in January,	
	although the site had not been visited by those giving the presentation. Five options	
	were put forward and the Parish Council RESOLVED that the Clerk will write stating that	Clerk
	it would only support option 5, a graded separation junction. Proposed by Cllr Hobden ,	
	seconded by Cllr Atkinson with all in favour. It was also agreed that the Clerk will write	Clerk
	to Scott Mann MP regarding representing the Council's views.	

Clerk
Clerk
Clerk
CIEIR
j
Clerk
Clerk
CICIK
Clerk
Cle

15	Items for the next Agenda	
	Bus Shelter	Clerk
	Rewilding at Polyphant	
	King's Coronation	
	Land Registry	
17	Date and time of the next meeting.	
	The next meeting of the Parish Council will be held on Tuesday 21st March 2023 at 7.30pm	
	in Lewannick Village Hall, Lewannick.	

There being no further business to transact the Chairman closed the meeting at 8.45pm

SignedChairman

Dated.....

A copy of these Minutes can be found on the Parish Council website: www.lewannickpc.org.uk